



JEA Tariff filing to the Florida PSC

E-Filing Submittal Date: August 29, 2023

Tariff Effective: August 29, 2023

Public Hearing: August 29, 2023

Contents Cover Page

Cover Letter

Tariffs Sections (Redline)

Tariffs Sections (Conformed)



August 29, 2023

Ms. Elizabeth Draper
Chief of Economic Impact & Rate Design
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Draper:

Included in this filing is a revision to the form in the JEA tariff for fiscal year 2023.

Tariff form revision includes:

1. Correction of the scrivener's errors to the Economic Development Rider
2. Correction of the scrivener's errors to the Enhanced Economic Development Rider

Following this cover letter are the revised and conformed copies of all tariff sheets. These changes are will be effective August 29, 2023.

If you have questions or need additional information, please call me at (904) 665-4279.

Sincerely,

Victor Blackshear

Victor Blackshear
Director, Financial Planning and Rates



REVISED TARIFF SHEETS

| | | | | |
|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|--|--|
| Sheet No. 15.01 | Sheet No. 15.10 | Sheet No. 15.11 | | |
|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|--|--|



(Continued from Sheet No. 15.0)

Definition of Incremental Metered Demand

The portion of the customer's metered demand which has increased by a minimum of 300 kW as a result of expansion or new construction at a single site of delivery.

Definition of Baseline

JEA will establish a baseline usage for each qualifying existing customer. Such base usage will reflect the billed peak kW and highest kWh consumption for the 12-month period immediately preceding the Customer's application for service.

Definition of Targeted Area

Areas in City's Economically Distressed Areas map and industrial zone properties as defined by the property appraiser's websites in all territory served by JEA.

General Provisions

- (a) Customers must submit to JEA an application for service under this Rider. JEA must approve such application before the Customer may execute a Service Agreement contract and start service hereunder.
- (b) At the time of application for this Rider, the application must include the estimated amount of increased metered demand, nature of the increase and estimated timing of when the new metered demand will start and also specify the total number of full time employees that will be employed in JEA's service territory by the Customer.
- (c) The Customer must notify JEA in writing when either the planned increase in metered demand has been met or, at the option of the Customer, when the minimum 300 kW increase has been met. JEA may monitor the Customers metered demand for up to the next three months following the receipt of the Customer notification to confirm the baseline usage is exceeded by at least 300 kW.
- (d) Additionally, the Customer must provide evidence annually that the number of full-time employees in JEA's service territory reported at the time of application has increased by the minimum required as stated under the EDP Application and continues at such level.
- (e) When both the new metered demand and the additional employee requirements have been met, the Customer must execute an Economic Development Program Rider Service Agreement contract within 12 months from the commencement of the incremental metered demand.
- (f) Year 1 discount will apply to the next twelve full billing cycles following execution of the Economic Development Program Rider Service Agreement contract.
- (g) With acceptable documentation, customers adding more than 5,000 kW of new metered demand may elect to extend Year 1 discount up to an additional 24 months to accommodate site construction to achieve the metered demand stated on their EEDP application.
- (h) Customer adding service in Targeted Areas (as may be changed from time to time) will receive the discounts according to the schedule shown above.

(Continued on Sheet No. 15.02)

Deleted: Original

Deleted: Florida's

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: Industry

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: Identified by Enterprise Florida, Inc., JaxUSA and the City of Jacksonville's Office of Economic Development as Manufacturing, Defense/Aerospace, Life Sciences, Logistics/Distribution, IT, Financial/Business Services and HQ. Retail activities, utilities, mining and other extraction or processing businesses, and activities regulated by the Division of Hotels and Restaurants of the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, are statutorily excluded from consideration.¶

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: T

Deleted: .

Deleted: The application must

Deleted: at the time of the application for this Rider.

Deleted: Applicable

Deleted: at least 15

Deleted: C

Deleted: for

Deleted: Florida's T

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: Industry

Deleted: areas designated for Load Density Improvement...

Deleted: April

Deleted: 1



Original Sheet No. 15.10

Deleted: <object>

Deleted: Original Sheet No. 15.11

EEDP
RIDER EEDP

Enhanced Economic Development Program Rider

Available

To new and existing customers receiving service in all territory served by JEA. Application for service under this Rider will not be accepted after September 30, 2025

Applicable

To new or existing Customers whose industry is on the Florida Target Industry list and who have executed an Enhanced Economic Development Program Electric Service Agreement contract with JEA on or after June 27, 2023, and whose new or modified account qualifies for electric service under Rate Schedule GSD, GSDT, GSLD, GSLDT, or GSLDHLF. New or incremental existing metered demand under this rider must be a minimum of 500 kW and an additional work force of at least 50 full-time employees, or greater than 3,000 kW and an additional work force of at least 15 full-time employees, at a single site of delivery in JEA's service territory. This rider applies to new or incremental metered demand and additional employees on or after June 27, 2023. JEA reserves the right to accept or not accept any application for the Enhanced Economic Development Program Rider (EEDP).

Character of Service

JEA's standard voltage levels.

Rate per Month

Customers executing an Enhanced Economic Development Program Electric Service Agreement contract on or after June 27, 2023 shall receive a discount for new or incremental metered demand based on the percentages listed below. The discounts below will be applied to the electric charges including demand and energy. The adjustment will not apply to other charges, including basic monthly charges, fuel charge, excess KVAR charge, penalties, service charges, Gross Receipts Tax or other applicable taxes including franchise fees. For existing Customers, the adjustment will only be applied to the charges above the base metered demand and energy as defined in "Definition of Baseline."

| Year | Less than 5MW Discount | For 5MW or greater Discount* | Less than 5MW Discount in Targeted Areas | For 5MW or greater Discount in Targeted Areas* |
|---------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|--|--|
| Year 1 | 45% | 45% | 50% | 50% |
| Year 2 | 40% | 45% | 45% | 50% |
| Year 3 | 35% | 45% | 40% | 50% |
| Year 4 | 30% | 40% | 35% | 45% |
| Year 5 | 25% | 35% | 30% | 40% |
| Year 6 | 20% | 30% | 25% | 35% |
| Year 7 | 15% | 25% | 20% | 30% |
| Year 8 | 10% | 20% | 15% | 25% |
| Year 9 | 5% | 15% | 10% | 20% |
| Year 10 | 0% | 10% | 0% | 15% |
| Year 11 | 0% | 5% | 0% | 10% |
| Year 12 | 0% | 0% | 0% | 0% |

*Year 1 can be extended as outlined in General Provisions (g) below

(Continued on Sheet No. 15.11)

Deleted: Florida's

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: for Florida's

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: Industry

Deleted: Industry

Deleted: April 1



Original Sheet No. 15.11

(Continued from Sheet No. 15.10)

Definition of Incremental Metered Demand

The portion of the customer's metered demand which has increased by a minimum of 500 kW as a result of expansion or new construction at a single site of delivery.

Definition of Baseline

JEA will establish a baseline usage for each qualifying existing customer. Such base usage will reflect the billed peak kW and highest kWh consumption for the 12-month period immediately preceding the Customer's application for service.

Definition of Florida's Target Industry

Identified by Enterprise Florida, Inc., JaxUSA and the City of Jacksonville's Office of Economic Development as Manufacturing, Defense/Aerospace, Life Sciences, Logistics/Distribution, IT, Financial/Business Services and HO. Retail activities, utilities, mining and other extraction or processing businesses, and activities regulated by the Division of Hotels and Restaurants of the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, are statutorily excluded from consideration.

Definition of Targeted Area

Areas in City's Economically Distressed Areas map and industrial zone properties as defined by the property appraiser's websites in all territory served by JEA.

General Provisions

- (a) Customers must submit to JEA an application for service under this Rider. JEA must approve such application before the Customer may execute a Service Agreement contract and start service hereunder.
- (b) At the time of application for this Rider, the application must include the estimated amount of increased metered demand, nature of the increase and estimated timing of when the new metered demand will start, and also specify the total number of full-time employees that will be employed in JEA's service territory by the Customer.
- (c) The Customer must notify JEA in writing when either the planned increase in metered demand has been met or, at the option of the Customer, when the minimum 500 kW increase has been met. JEA may monitor the Customers metered demand for up to the next three months following the receipt of the Customer notification to confirm the baseline usage is exceeded by at least 500 kW.
- (d) Additionally, the Customer must provide evidence annually that the number of full-time employees in JEA's service territory reported at the time of application has increased by the minimum required as stated under the Applicable Agreement and continues at such level.
- (e) When both the new metered demand and the additional employee requirements have been met, the Customer must execute an Enhanced Economic Development Program Rider Service Agreement contract within 12 months from the commencement of the incremental metered demand.
- (f) Year 1 discount will apply to the next twelve full billing cycles following execution of the Enhanced Economic Development Program Rider Service Agreement contract.

Deleted: <object>

Deleted: Original Sheet No. 15.11¶

Deleted: ¶

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: Applicable and

Deleted: April 1



Original Sheet No. 15.11

(g) With acceptable documentation, Customers adding more than 5,000 kW of new metered demand may elect to extend Year 1 discount up to an additional 24 months to accommodate site construction to achieve the metered demand stated on their EEDP application.

(h) Customer adding service in Targeted Areas (as may be changed from time to time) will receive the discounts according to the schedule shown above.

(Continued on Sheet No. 15.12)

Deleted: <object>

Deleted: Original Sheet No. 15.11

Deleted: Florida's

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: Industry

Deleted: April 1



(Continued from Sheet No. 15.0)

Definition of Incremental Metered Demand

The portion of the customer's metered demand which has increased by a minimum of 300 kW as a result of expansion or new construction at a single site of delivery.

Definition of Baseline

JEA will establish a baseline usage for each qualifying existing customer. Such base usage will reflect the billed peak kW and highest kWh consumption for the 12-month period immediately preceding the Customer's application for service.

Definition of Targeted Area

Areas in City's Economically Distressed Areas map and industrial zone properties as defined by the property appraiser's websites in all territory served by JEA.

General Provisions

- (a) Customers must submit to JEA an application for service under this Rider. JEA must approve such application before the Customer may execute a Service Agreement contract and start service hereunder.
- (b) At the time of application for this Rider, the application must include the estimated amount of increased metered demand, nature of the increase and estimated timing of when the new metered demand will start and also specify the total number of full time employees that will be employed in JEA's service territory by the Customer
- (c) The Customer must notify JEA in writing when either the planned increase in metered demand has been met or, at the option of the Customer, when the minimum 300 kW increase has been met. JEA may monitor the Customers metered demand for up to the next three months following the receipt of the Customer notification to confirm the baseline usage is exceeded by at least 300 kW.
- (d) Additionally, the Customer must provide evidence annually that the number of full-time employees in JEA's service territory reported at the time of application has increased by the minimum required as stated under the EDP Application and continues at such level.
- (e) When both the new metered demand and the additional employee requirements have been met, the Customer must execute an Economic Development Program Rider Service Agreement contract within 12 months from the commencement of the incremental metered demand.
- (f) Year 1 discount will apply to the next twelve full billing cycles following execution of the Economic Development Program Rider Service Agreement contract.
- (g) With acceptable documentation, customers adding more than 5,000 kW of new metered demand may elect to extend Year 1 discount up to an additional 24 months to accommodate site construction to achieve the metered demand stated on their EEDP application.
- (h) Customer adding service in Targeted Areas (as may be changed from time to time) will receive the discounts according to the schedule shown above.

(Continued on Sheet No. 15.02)



EEDP
RIDER EEDP

Enhanced Economic Development Program Rider

Available

To new and existing customers receiving service in all territory served by JEA. Application for service under this Rider will not be accepted after September 30, 2025

Applicable

To new or existing Customers whose industry is on the Florida Target Industry list and who have executed an Enhanced Economic Development Program Electric Service Agreement contract with JEA on or after June 27, 2023, and whose new or modified account qualifies for electric service under Rate Schedule GSD, GSDT, GSLD, GSLDT, or GSLDHLF. New or incremental existing metered demand under this rider must be a minimum of 500 kW and an additional work force of at least 50 full-time employees, or greater than 3,000 kW and an additional work force of at least 15 full-time employees, at a single site of delivery in JEA’s service territory. This rider applies to new or incremental metered demand and additional employees on or after June 27, 2023. JEA reserves the right to accept or not accept any application for the Enhanced Economic Development Program Rider (EEDP).

Character of Service

JEA’s standard voltage levels.

Rate per Month

Customers executing an Enhanced Economic Development Program Electric Service Agreement contract on or after June 27, 2023 shall receive a discount for new or incremental metered demand based on the percentages listed below. The discounts below will be applied to the electric charges including demand and energy. The adjustment will not apply to other charges, including basic monthly charges, fuel charge, excess KVAR charge, penalties, service charges, Gross Receipts Tax or other applicable taxes including franchise fees. For existing Customers, the adjustment will only be applied to the charges above the base metered demand and energy as defined in “Definition of Baseline.”

| Year | Less than 5MW Discount | For 5MW or greater Discount* | Less than 5MW Discount in Targeted Areas | For 5MW or greater Discount in Targeted Areas* |
|---------|------------------------|------------------------------|--|--|
| Year 1 | 45% | 45% | 50% | 50% |
| Year 2 | 40% | 45% | 45% | 50% |
| Year 3 | 35% | 45% | 40% | 50% |
| Year 4 | 30% | 40% | 35% | 45% |
| Year 5 | 25% | 35% | 30% | 40% |
| Year 6 | 20% | 30% | 25% | 35% |
| Year 7 | 15% | 25% | 20% | 30% |
| Year 8 | 10% | 20% | 15% | 25% |
| Year 9 | 5% | 15% | 10% | 20% |
| Year 10 | 0% | 10% | 0% | 15% |
| Year 11 | 0% | 5% | 0% | 10% |
| Year 12 | 0% | 0% | 0% | 0% |

*Year 1 can be extended as outlined in General Provisions (g) below



(Continued from Sheet No. 15.10)

Definition of Incremental Metered Demand

The portion of the customer's metered demand which has increased by a minimum of 500 kW as a result of expansion or new construction at a single site of delivery.

Definition of Baseline

JEA will establish a baseline usage for each qualifying existing customer. Such base usage will reflect the billed peak kW and highest kWh consumption for the 12-month period immediately preceding the Customer's application for service.

Definition of Florida's Target Industry

Identified by Enterprise Florida, Inc., JaxUSA and the City of Jacksonville's Office of Economic Development as Manufacturing, Defense/Aerospace, Life Sciences, Logistics/Distribution, IT, Financial/Business Services and HQ. Retail activities, utilities, mining and other extraction or processing businesses, and activities regulated by the Division of Hotels and Restaurants of the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, are statutorily excluded from consideration.

Definition of Targeted Area

Areas in City's Economically Distressed Areas map and industrial zone properties as defined by the property appraiser's websites in all territory served by JEA.

General Provisions

- (a) Customers must submit to JEA an application for service under this Rider. JEA must approve such application before the Customer may execute a Service Agreement contract and start service hereunder.
- (b) At the time of application for this Rider, the application must include the estimated amount of increased metered demand, nature of the increase and estimated timing of when the new metered demand will start, and also specify the total number of full-time employees that will be employed in JEA's service territory by the Customer.
- (c) The Customer must notify JEA in writing when either the planned increase in metered demand has been met or, at the option of the Customer, when the minimum 500 kW increase has been met. JEA may monitor the Customers metered demand for up to the next three months following the receipt of the Customer notification to confirm the baseline usage is exceeded by at least 500 kW.
- (d) Additionally, the Customer must provide evidence annually that the number of full-time employees in JEA's service territory reported at the time of application has increased by the minimum required as stated under the Applicable Agreement and continues at such level.
- (e) When both the new metered demand and the additional employee requirements have been met, the Customer must execute an Enhanced Economic Development Program Rider Service Agreement contract within 12 months from the commencement of the incremental metered demand.
- (f) Year 1 discount will apply to the next twelve full billing cycles following execution of the Enhanced Economic Development Program Rider Service Agreement contract.